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Malave, Erin
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From: Serge Pellacani [s.pellacani@executiverneetingsolutions.com)]
Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 1:00 PM

To: Malave, Erin

Subject: Fw: URGENT Address change 542155338 ' %6\0[7\
Thank you Erin “&@S
business returned and please show : /\2

3191 Coral way suite 626
33145 Miami FL
Phone 305-4611315

Please send a note when completed

Have a great week
Serge

—-- Original Message —--

From: Malave, Erin

To: Serge Pellacani

Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 12:54 PM

Subject: RE: URGENT Address change 542155338

Please be advised that the Principle address cannot reflect a P.O. Box.

Is there another address that you like to reflect?
Thank you,

Erin Malave

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."

Thank you in advance for your participation. DQS_Customer Satisfaction Survey
From: Serge Pellacani [mailto:s.pellacani@executivemeetingsolutions.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 3:27 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Fw: URGENT Address change 542155338

Dear Sirs,

As of January 1, 2010 EMSW new address is

PO BOX 347438
Miami FL 33234

s a s o w




Please confirm address change ( both principal and mailing ) at the earliest convenience

Thank you and have a gocd day

Serge Pellacani

—--- Original Message —---

From: demontis emsw

To: corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2009 11:22 AM
Subject: Fw: URGENT Address change 542155338

Dear Sirs,
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American Express is holding about 40,0008 in approved charges untit they can verify the address change.
| understand that your cffice handles changes in order received. Due to the sum involved | will appreciate you

assistance in expediting this
change.

Please send your kind note of confirmaticn

Thank you
Dino F. De Montis
Direct cell 305-5054178

From: demontis emsw

To: corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2009 10:44 AM
Subject: URGENT Address change 542155338

Good morning
Please note Executive Meeting Solutions Worldwide new adrress

701 Brickell Key Drive # 201
33131 Miami Fla

Please proceed with urgent address change
Thank you '
Dino De Montis

PS: Previous address was 3191 Coral Way # 600
33131 Miami FL
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